Call To Order:

Director Song called the meeting to order at 10:08 am

Position	Name	Status	Notes
Milgard Senator	Evan Campbell	Absent Excused	
Milgard Senator 2	Cesia Amaya	Late 10:23am	Zoom
Education Senator	Santino Wong	Present	
Healthcare Leadership Senator	Kalea Velasco-Cosare	Present	
IAS Senator 1	Norah Duncan	Present	
IAS Senator 2	Kate Allred	Present	Zoom
IAS Senator 3	Jason Tran	Present	
Pre-Major Senator	Enmanuel Mujica	Absent Excused	
SET Senator 1	Jon Angell	Present	
SET Senator 2	Buruk Yimesgen	Present	
Social Work and Criminal Justice Senator	Isaiah Garcia	Present	Zoom
Urban Studies Senator	Ryan Wicklund	Present	

Approval of the Agenda:

Motioned by Speaker Jamie and seconded by Senator Tran 9-0-0

Approval of the Minutes:

Motioned by Speaker Jamie and seconded by Senator Wickland 9-0-0

Open Public Forum:

Director Song read her open public forum statement.

No members of the public spoke up.

New Business:

a. Husky Sustainability Fund Presentation by Genevieve Conley

The Student Sustainability Coordinator Genevieve had a video recorded presentation informing the senators and speakers about the grants they offer, what sustainability means, previous projects they have worked on and initiatives their team is working on.

Senate Updates:

Senator Velasco spoke for the Health and Wellness group. The group has done tabling for 4 days this week. They also have been handing out surveys and have had a sufficient amount of responses from students.

Senator Allred spoke for the Safety group. The Safety group is currently working on an event focusing on student safety which will be held in 2 weeks at court 17. Senator Campbell had a meeting with transportation people and have the shuttle to provide for people on campus and a lead on how to acquire funding for that. Another member have been meeting with people on campus to ask questions and doing research.

Senator Yimesgen spoke for food equity. The group is currently setting up for data collection and setting up questions for a survey and collaborating with other groups to get data about food equity. Once the data is concrete it will be presented to student affairs with the Vice Chancellor for Equity and Inclusion Elavie and higher ups to ensure changes can get made.

Senator Angell spoke for the outreach group. The survey for the Apple Cup that Angell has created got over 50 responses. Students has a high interest to go to the game and were surprised of how cheap the prices are and some would be willing to pay more. Students liked the athletic stuff that was provided. He is also working with Mentha and getting a RSO for athletics getting up. The apple cup will unfortunately not be occurring because of the high prices, however the focus was shifted towards possible a basketball and volleyball game because they are significantly cheaper to revive more athletics for UW and will be working with the alumni association.

Speaker Wicklund spoke about how his group was able to get over 1,000 signatures for the petition to get free menstrual products on campus so they will plan to see the chancellor soon to talk about it. In addition Wicklund will also be tabling at the Friendsgiving event at the Y that was held on the 17th.

Senator Amaya let us know about the Milgard Heroes of Excellence event that will be taking place on Wednesday Dec. 6 from 12:30 - 1:30 p.m. This event will be unveiling art that was specifically designed for milgard and everyone is welcome.

No other general updates were shared.

Advisor Updates:

Advisor Conor discussed how Daniel is with the director of legislative affairs with the WSA learning about lobbying. The Center for Student Involvement will also be closed on Thursday and Friday, in addition to the YMCA will be closed next week only on Thursday for Thanksgiving. UWT gifts is a cosponsored event with husky volunteers and ASUWT and the tree is out at the YMCA now for anyone that is interested in adopting a family. You can also making donations for families looking to adopt someone. There will also be a wrapping party on december 8th from 12:30pm-2pm at TPS ground where people will wraps gifts that are donated and they will be picked up by families the next week to take home for the holidays.

Chair Updates:

Director Song let us know that we will not be meeting next week. In addition, the candidate for Graduate Senator cancelled and rescheduled their interview for another time. It is currently the only position on the Senate that is open at the moment.

There will be a public forum occurring November 27th in William Phillip Hall from 6pm to 7pm to learn more about the organization, the responsibilities of each director and what they have been doing over the summer, and any questions students may have. Everyone is welcome to come.

There will be a lettucemeet for everyone to fill out for the winter quarter meeting based on their availability for the winter quarter class schedule. The link for that will be sent out the week after next week by the office manager.

Adjournment:

Director Song adjourned the meeting at 10:44 am.